
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: Ericson, Dean; "Mann, Ryan"
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Trunk O Pipeline Gas Release C-141 and MC-16 release location
Date: Friday, October 5, 2018 7:29:00 AM
Attachments: photos_1RP5204_1RP4524_5Oct2018.pdf

Good morning Mr. Ericson:
 
NMOCD visited the MC-16 release location (1RP-4524) and the gaseous emission release for Trunk O
(1RP-5204) yesterday, October 4, 2018. Please be advised that there is a pile of waste tires on site. Is
this intentional? Also, the release location for 1RP-5204 currently is exposed and there appears to be
some type of soil contamination. For verification that there was no liquid release and to resolve 1RP-
5204, please conduct a site and release characterization per 19.15.29 NMAC.
 
See attachment for referenced issues.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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